Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF NEW DATA USE AGREEMENT-
MEDICAID ADMINISTRATIVE CLAIMING & INTERGOVERNMENTAL
COOPERATION AGREEMENT

DATE: October 21, 2014

As required by Board Policy CH (Legal), attached is the agreement for the MAC Data
Usage Agreement and the MAC Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement.

*kkkkkkkhkhkhkkkkkkkhhkhkhkhkhkx

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the New Data Use Agreement and
Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe, David Harwell,
Superintendent of Schools Chief Financial Officer



